From: Parker, Allen [/O=AMAZON/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ALLENP]

Sent: 10/11/2017 4:48:49 PM

To: Olsavsky, Bria

Subject: Fwd: Notes: 10/10 Ring and Blink M&A discussion
Flag: Follow up

FYT only

There was an ad hoc meeting around two opportunities in the camera space with JeffB yesterday. He asked
that we look at both. Let me know if you would like me to setup time to discuss with you

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Helbling, Jeff"
Date: October 11, 2017 at 3:28:06 PM PDT
"Komorous,
"Volkert, Erich"
"Krawiec, Peter"

"Jong, Susan"

"Hayes, Broc
schler, Charlie"
; oW

"Blackburn, Jeft"

"Parker, Allen"
Ce: "Booms, Douglas
Subject: Notes: 10/10 Ring and Blink M&A discussion

Main takeaways, next steps:
1 Greenlight on Blink - move forward with deal.

2. Also move forward with Ring due diligence - come back with updated recommendation before we write a hig
check.

Additional notes:
3. Two senses matter - eyes and ears.
4. Blink feels like a no-brainer.

5. Ring is harder, just in terms of total dollars. But they are doing something right given happy customers and high
growth rate.

6. Feel good about moving forward with Ring due diligence, willing to pay for market positior as it’s hard to catch
the leader.

7 In terms of current sales, Arlo is #1, followed by Ring, then Nest, then Blink.
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